CITY OF GALT
MINUTES

m SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Council Chambers, 380 Civic Drive, Galt, California
Tuesday, June 2, 2009, 6:15 p.m.

The meeting was called to order at 6:15 p.m. by the mayor. Council Members present: Payne, Clare, Haines,
Meredith and Shelton.

Staff members present: Assistant City Manager Behrmann, City Clerk Aguire, City Attorney Rudolph and
Human Resources Administrator Islas.

PUBLIC COMMENTS The clerk announced that under Government Code Section 54954.3, members of
the audience could address the council on any agenda item before or during the council's consideration of the
item. She advised the location of the speaker sheets, asked that speaker sheets be presented to the clerk prior
to addressing council and advised that each person had a five minute time limit.

ADJOURN TO SPECIAL CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION:

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION pursuant to
and under the authority of Government Code Section 54956.9(a)

Claim of David Turnbull

2. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION pursuant to and under the
authority of Government Code Section 54957

City Manager
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION: The council reconvened to open session at 7:01 p.m. at which time

the city attorney announced there was no reportable action on item #1 and closed session would be continued
until after the regular meeting at which time item #2 would be addressed.

RECONVENED TO SPECIAL CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION: 8:50 p.m.

RECONVENED TO OPEN SESSION: The council reconvened to open session at 10:30 p.m. at which
time the city attorney announced there was no reportable action.

There being no further business to come before council, the meeting was adjourned by the mayor at 10:30
p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth Aguire
City Clerk



CITY OF GALT
MINUTES

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
m Council Chambers, 380 Civic Drive, Galt, California
Tuesday, June 2, 2009, 7:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by the mayor. Council Members present: Payne, Clare, Haines,
Meredith, Shelton.

Staff members present: Assistant City Manager Behrmann, City Clerk Aguire, Community Development
Director Campion, Public Works Director Halladay, City Attorney Rudolph, Chief of Police Cattolico,
Finance Director Kiriu, and Human Resources Administrator Islas.

Absent: City Manager Anderson and Parks and Recreation Director Jeffries.

OPENING CEREMONIES - Silent prayer was observed, the flag salute was recited and the video statement
was read by the city clerk.

AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS AND/OR DELETIONS: Meredith said he had to recuse himself
from the two public hearings. Shelton added a presentation.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - The clerk announced that members of the audience could address the council on
any matter which is not on the agenda but within the subject matter jurisdiction. She advised the location of
the speaker sheets, asked that speaker sheets be presented to the clerk prior to addressing council and advised
that each person would have a five minute time limit to speak.

Al Baldwin asked about the stop light at Carillion Blvd. and Twin Cities Road. Halladay said the City was
ready to go out to bid on this project within the next couple of weeks. Baldwin then discussed the railroad
ties and said there was a safety issue and they could burn easily.

John Slaughterback was concerned that the wastewater treatment oversight committee was disbanded. He
said the drying beds proposal was wrong for the City and he gave specifics on why it was wrong. He was
concerned about West Yost and said he thought there was a conflict of interest using the firm. He felt that
West Yost was awarded too many projects for the City based on their own recommendations to the public
works department. He also commented on the high utility rates and their effect on the sale of homes.

Tracy Gross discussed the Stand Down Program on September 17" 18" and 19", for homeless veterans. She
said they stayed at Camp Pollack, were fed and they had showers and medical attention available, they fixed
dental problems, provided eye glasses, rehabilitation and used clothes. She said the funding was limited and
they were collecting used clothes. She was concerned about the comments in the newspaper regarding the
City paying postage for soldiers.

Shiree Hieb said she had a son in Iraq and said there were families that needed help.

CONSENT CALENDAR - Consisting of Items 1 through 6.

1. SUBJECT: Minutes of the special and regular meetings of May 19, 2009.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council accept the minutes as submitted.




GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 2, 2009

PAGE 2

SUBJECT: City of Galt Warrants.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council approve the warrants as submitted.

SUBJECT: Old Town Craft Fair and Open House — street closure request.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council: 1) authorize the chief of police to close 4™
Street between “C” and ”B” Streets on June 20, 2009 from 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. to allow
the Merchants Old Town to conduct their annual craft fair and open house; 2) use of S.P.
Park; and 3) waive all fees and costs associated with the street closure.

SUBJECT: Wastewater treatment plant biosolids design.

RECOMMENDATION: That the city council authorize the director of public works to
approve a task order, in the amount of $216,900, to West Yost & Associates for engineering
services for design of the biosolids process improvements for bidding and construction with
the Wastewater Treatment Plant Tertiary Filtration and UV Disinfection Project.

SUBJECT: Wastewater treatment plant anti-degradation task order.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council: 1) authorize the director of public works to
approve a task order, in the amount of $39,137, to West Yost & Associates for preparation of
the anti-degradation analysis for submittal to the Central Valley Regional Water Quality
Control Board; and 2) adopt Resolution No. 2009-44 approving the transfer of appropriation
as requested herein.

SUBJECT: Galt Youth Baseball — street closure request.

RECOMMENDATION: That the city council authorize the chief of police to close a
section at 2" Street from July 4™ through July 12", 2009 at the times stated in the staff
report.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Meredith, seconded by Clare, the consent calendar was approved by a

unanimous vote.

PRESENTATIONS

1. Presentation to Shaun Farrell by the Galt Community of Character Coalition presented by Mary
Martinez.
2. Galt High School Alumni Association sponsoring the Bob Biederman Scholarship — presented by the

Biederman family and Carl Bonar. Mr. Bonar made a presentation with Louise Biederman and a
friend, Pam. They presented a scholarship to Claudia Ochoa.

3. Bob Hitchcock, Cherokee Truck Parts and James Dodd, Shriners Truck Show, presented a trophy to
the city council and said they raised $1,400 for the Parks & Recreation scholarship fund and raised
money for the Shriner’s Hospital. He thanked the city for their facilities and their help with the show.

SCHEDULED MATTERS - PUBLIC HEARING




GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 2, 2009
PAGE 3

1.

SUBJECT: Four Seasons Estates Rezone and Architectural Review Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council: 1) adopt Resolution No. 2009-45 approving
the CEQA Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Four Seasons and Lonnie Estates Rezone &
Tentative Subdivision Map Projects. The Four Seasons Estates and Lonnie Estates Projects were
evaluated in the same CEQA document (the properties are in the same geographic area and have a
single applicant) so this resolution will also address CEQA Compliance for Lonnie Estates; and 2)
introduce Ordinance No. 2009-08, waive the first reading and read by title only an ordinance
approving the proposed rezone for the Four Seasons Rezone & Architectural Review Project from
single-family residential, low density (R1A-PD with 10,000 sqg. ft. minimum lot size) to single-family
residential, maximum-density (R1C-PD with 6,500 sqg. ft minimum lot size) and approve the
proposed architectural drawings for the future homes as modified by the planning commission’s
recommendation.

Meredith recused himself due to a conflict. Campion gave a staff report. Clare was concerned that
they could not build anything under 1400 sg. ft. The mayor opened the public hearing. Hearing no
comments, the mayor closed the public hearing. Clare said he did not object to the project but had a
concern regarding the restriction on smaller homes.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Payne, seconded by Haines, Resolution No. 2009-45 was adopted and
Ordinance No. 2009-08 was introduced with Clare dissenting and Meredith absent.

SUBJECT: Lonnie Estates Rezone and Architectural Review Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council: 1) Note that the resolution for the Four
Seasons Estates Project (immediately preceding this project on the agenda) approves the CEQA
Mitigated Negative Declaration for both the Four Seasons Estates and Lonnie Estates Projects and is
hereby incorporated by reference into this action; and 2) introduce Ordinance No. 2009-09, waive the
first reading and read by title only an ordinance approving the proposed rezone for the Lonnie Estates
Rezone & Architectural Review Project from single-family residential, low density (R1LA-PD with
10,000 sqg. ft. minimum lot size) to single-family residential, maximum-density (R1C-PD with 6,500
sg. ft minimum lot size) and approve the proposed architectural drawings for the future homes as
modified by the planning commission’s recommendation.

Meredith recused himself due to a conflict. Campion gave a staff report. The mayor opened the
public hearing. Hearing no comments, the mayor closed the public hearing.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Payne, seconded by Haines, Ordinance No. 2009-09 was introduced
with Clare dissenting and Meredith absent.

REGULAR CALENDAR

CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

1.

SUBJECT: City website domain name.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council provide direction regarding the City website
domain name.




GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 2, 2009
PAGE 4

Behrmann gave a staff report. He gave the council options regarding domain names. Meredith
suggested galtgov.com. There was a consensus of council to purchase the name “galtgov.com” but
keep the domain “ci.galt.ca.us”.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

SUBJECT: Selection of firm to perform auditing services for the City of Galt.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council adopt Resolution No. 2009-46 authorizing the
City to enter into a contract with the firm of Maze and Associates to conduct auditing services for the
City of Galt in accordance with the provisions described in the Request for Proposal.

Kiriu gave a staff report.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare, seconded by Meredith, Resolution No. 2009-46 was adopted by
a unanimous vote.

ADJOURN AND RECONVENE TO THE GALT CITY COUNCIL.

CITY CLERK’S REPORT

1.

SUBJECT: AB 715-City ordinances-publishing and posting requirements — letter of support.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council discuss and take action deemed appropriate.

Aguire gave a staff report. Council was not interested for transparency reasons.

COMMENTS BY STAFF Behrmann reported staff held a disaster preparedness exercise and it had gone
well. He said the focus was on handling a major train derailment.

COMMENTS BY CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS:

VICE MAYOR PAYNE:

1.

SUBJECT: Appropriation of remaining travel budget for community event sign to be located at Galt
Community Park.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council discuss and take action as deemed appropriate.

Payne said she had a grandson in Iraq and he also received packages which were very meaningful and
the comments in the newspaper came across very negative. What she said was that the non-profits in
Galt were very generous. She was trying to say the community was very supportive and would be if
the city asked them. She thanked Halladay for a tour of the water sewer treatment plant and said the
staff was very helpful.

She then said she was working with Behrmann on economic development and her “shop local”
campaign. She said she thought the Farmer’s Market was questionable as the turnout was low. She
said the people that were there had a good time. She then discussed the street faire in Old Towne
coming up. She thought a community event sign at the Galt Community Park would help advertise
events in town and help economic development. She said the sign could be very nice with brick or



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 2, 2009
PAGE 5

very simple. She recommended the policy from the Galt Connections be used regarding posting
notices from organizations. She asked council to agendize the issue at the next meeting to expend the
funds. She said she attended a Mayors and Board Chair Forum meeting with other jurisdictions with
Lyon’s Real Estate.

Discussion ensued regarding a community event sign, who could use it, electricity, etc. Meredith
asked to put it on the second meeting in June to get quotes from Jeffries and get different options.

COUNCIL MEMBER CLARE: Clare said he attended the Future of California event at the convention
center in Sacramento which included a trade show for vendors of schools, cities, counties, etc. The budget
was the biggest topic of discussion. He then went to southern California and attended a grand opening of the
world’s most advanced solar generated hot/green house.

COUNCIL MEMBER HAINES: Haines said he went on a ride-along and was concerned about the trees at
Harvey Park. They needed to be trimmed. Halladay said he would handle it.

2. SUBJECT: Police Report — April, 2009.
COUNCIL MEMBER MEREDITH: Meredith thanked everyone coming to the Memorial Day ceremony.

3. SUBJECT: Care packages for deployed soldiers-announcement. Meredith invited everyone to bring
in their care packages to be sent overseas. Clare said council members were using monies for
discretionary purposes and asked council to consider bringing back discretionary money. Meredith
suggested getting rid of travel and creating a discretionary account. Shelton asked to bring it back at
the budget study session.

4. SUBJECT: Galt-In-View
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council discuss and take action deemed appropriate.

Meredith asked to create a section of the website for transparency purposes. He asked to post
expenses throughout the year. Council approved Meredith working with administration on this issue.
Meredith would bring back a report Clare asked about campaign reporting that would be looked into
as well.

5. SUBJECT: Early Prisoner Release Fact Finding Task Force
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council discuss and take action deemed appropriate.

He said the early release could have an serious impact on the community. He asked that the public
safety committee along with the police department bring back any relevant information that would
make it more difficult for the releasees to move into the community. Shelton said this sounded like a
good idea and indicated he would like to meet with Meredith and the police chief regarding this issue.

MAYOR SHELTON: Shelton asked Halladay to get information about the railroad ties. He said he
attended the first Public Safety Advisory Committee meeting and said it went well. He said Meredith and
himself attended the Memorial Day ceremony. He also attended the City Tots graduation and handed out
diplomas.



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 2, 2009

PAGE 6

There being no further business to come before council, the meeting was adjourned by the mayor at 8:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth Aguire
City Clerk





